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Ssummer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.crtaiping.com:>

Sent: Friday, 7 February, 2020 431 PM

Te: Claims Dept

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: QLR REF: SNM20D200676/PCIIS40/IREMNE - ACCIDEMT BETWEEN 515 9229 E

AND YOUR INSURED PC 3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear 5ir (LEK],

We refer to the above matter,

Please get your surveyor to liaise with PREMIUM AUTC to conduct sunvey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Exacutive
Claims Department [Mator Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

2 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (B5) 63886192 | F.|45) 6Z247478/63247175

W: voaww so cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comvchinataipingsg’ | WeChat: XMk Taiping SG

thsctavmar This e-mal and iy filgs fransmdted wall iF & irmfendan oy By IHe famaed reciiieiis and may confain confidential mdommanoe. Any
prauifonrad disclosane, e o digsamingtian of ths mazzape, eidfar in whole or parbal, 15 profubiad. § youw ane Aol e mlended eday, e
nody the sender immedvately. Please delete the eamund and any copees of I dhenaafer

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent; Friday, February 7, 2020 3:35 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<irene. tay@sg.cnlaiping.com:

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNMZ0D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN 5J5 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED PC
3354 D ON B6/2/2020

Crear Irene,

Could you let us know who can we arrange survey on next Monday?
Kindly update us by today.

Our client may engage lawyer for injury claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tony Foong
Claims Advisor




Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd [Reg Mo 199502271W|

65 Lkl Road 1 Singapore 408659

p. +65 6365 2323, d. +55 6TER0011

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto,.com.sg W, Www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com,sg]

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 3:18 PM

To: 'Claims Dept'; 'Claims Dept of CTT'; 'Irene Tay'

Ce: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20DZ00676/PCI3540/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN 55 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED
PC 3354 D ON &/2/2020

Dear all,
Artached is the estimate for your referance.
Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premiuvm Automobiles PLe LT -

55 Ui Road I Road Sinpapore 408635
p. 465 6350 2323 d. +65 6768 9528 f, 05 BAA] 1183
g claima@pgramiumalioosm.sg  w, weaw Sl COM.SE

Sipdi Showronm, Audi Centre 281 .-'-.I.._r.:.:rh.. Road Singapore 15993
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From: Claims Dept [mailto;claims@ premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 12:00 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CT1'; 'Trene Tay'

Cc: 'Claims Dept'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/ PC33540/IREME - ACCIDENT BETWEEN 515 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED
PC 3354 D OM 6722020

Dear Irene,

Kindly let us know who should we arrange survey with?
We have arrange survey on next Monday

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tany Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Aeg Mo 19390237 1W)

55 Ubi Read 1 Singapore 408659

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 GTGAOO11
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims Dept of CT1 [mailko:claimsdepti@sg.cniaiping com]

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:28 AM

To: claims@premiumauto,com,sg; Irene Tay

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN 515 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED PC
3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS for 5J59229E.

MWote : officer in charge — Irene 63896192,

Claims Department




China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0759205
DID: (65} 63896116 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www.facebook comichinataipingsg. | WeChat: AT ¥ Taiping 5G

Discigimar This g-mail gnd &y e fransmilfed wilh if 5 irtandad oty for lha npmad recigisnts and may confaln confidential indprmnalion. Any
araulharized disEeELTe, UsE or dissammation of s mezsagr, silhar i whaoie or parhe), i5 prohibided. i you ang mof e infanded racipiant, cisago
niotify ifg sandor immacianaly. Pioass chalila [ha g-mad and ey copies of i ereaiter

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com, >

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sp.cntaiping.com>

Ce: "Claims' <claims@ pramiumauto.com,Gg=

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN 5J5 9225 E AND YO UR INSURED PC 3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement in our
client’s favour

Please advise wha is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we propose fior
LOU/R at 560/100 per day.

Attached 15 the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.
Kindly arrange survey on 10/02/2020, 3PM. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Pramilum Automobiles Pta Led

55 Ul Road 1 Agad Singapore 408653

p. +B5 6388 303 d. +55 6768 R4 1. +65 654l ] 183

B, ;‘-j“'.l'.l'l'l e imauto.com. S8 I-“"!'-"I""I'_-I‘LIJ LR SR

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 181 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223
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Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
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Chaner IO

Sempapore MRIC
051)

wehicle Na,;

‘iehicle to ke Exporited:
Intended Deregistraticn Dare;
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Artual ARF Paid

PARF Eligihifity
P&RF Eligibility Expiry Date
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

BAPORTANT HOTICE
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4 Tha issue and sccapianca of this Form by insurmnce companiss & noban admision of policy liabelty o the pan of the raurance tempankss.

5. any talse reparting may be refered ta ihi Folice for imvesdip
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Report DEMDZ2020 18:02

Date OF Accidenl ORMZ2020 11:40

Exact Location OF Accidant SLIF RDAD TO BISHAM 5T 29
CountryiSiate of Loss SINGAPDRE

Veshicke Registration Number 3J58229E

Insured/Policyholder

rama Of Regislerad Cwnar AL YOMNG KOK KEOMG KENNETH
MRIC Mo SxXX051.F

Email Address AUYONGHENNETHEGMAIL. CORM
Mobile Phaone Mo [LOCAL) +65-96734554

Allamative Phone Mo OFFICE-65249193

Vehicle Particulars

Manulacturar ALIDE

Micdal A4 SEDAM 1.4 TFS1LS

E_xan:t F'urp:::;n far which vehicla was being used 8t oo 0 TE LSE
tirmee of accidand

Arg wou claiming undar your own iSUFance potcy KO
far repair o your vehlcle?

If Mo, Please siate achian 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Yehicle Catagory FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENEIVE

Flaat Folicy WD

Policy Mumber 1TO00EE043-02

Cower Mole Murmber

Driver

Mame of Driver AL YONG KOK KEONG KENNETH
MRIC Mo SHEMEDE]

Diate OF Birth 221980

Coougatian INDOOR

Date Of Drving Pass 18051978

Driving Expenenca 41 YEARS AMND B MONTHS
Ceanaar KALE

Mohbile Mumbear (LOCAL) +65-8967 14654

Fax Mumissr

Contact Murmbear QOFFICE-83249193

EMail Addrass AUYOHGKEMKNE THE GMAIL, COM

Page 1o 14




ATOB ALEXAMDRA ROAD
o304

Posicode 155055

Andreas

Was driver an empéoves of the Insured's Cormpany MO

Il Mo, Rielationship of the Driver wih the Insured CWHNER
Viehicle Registration Mumbar of Drivess Own -
Vehicke -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accadent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surlace DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO
Mumber of vehicles (Including own vehicka) a
invohed in the acciden z

Was any body injurad In the Accident? 9]
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) MO
solicilingloffering accadent tlaims assisiance.

Number of Passengers (kncluding Driver) 1
Daetails of Police Action

Was the accident repored 1o the police? MO

If Yee Plaase stale which Police Statian

vias notice of inlendad Proseculion given? [ 1

Il Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accldent

I'WAS DRIVING ALONG BISHAN ROAD HEADING TOWARD UPPER THOMSON ROAD. | TOOK ELIP ROAD TO ENTER
BIZHAN ST 21, STOPPED TO LET TRAFFIC OM BISHAN ST 21 PASS. AS | MOVED OFF, | WAS HIT DIRECTLY FROM THE
REAR BY A GREY TOYOTA VAN, PC 3354 D, DRIVEN BY ONE JOOHARI BIN MOHD {NRIC MO, 51541802 A) WITH SAME
FORCE | WAS THROWN FORWARD AND MY GLASSES FLEW OFF. | ALSO HIT MY CHEST ON STEERING WHEEL UPOMN
IMPACT. MR JOOHARI CAME QUT OF HIS VEHICLE AND APOLOGISED FOR HIS MISTAKE. HE ALZ0D ASKED WHETHER |
WAS QK. | SAID THAT | WAS FEELING A BIT GIDDY AND THAT THERE WAS S0ME PAIN AROUND MY NECK,
SHOULDERS AND BACK. HE SAID THAT HE WOLULD MAKE A INSURANCE REPORT WITH HIS COMBANY

Attachment(s)
Are accidenl photos available for altachment? YES
¥Wae there any vides captured by Car Camera® ND

Was there any audio recordad? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Viehicle Regisiration Mumer PiZa3s40

vahicle Maka/Model!Colouwr TOYOTAWAN/GREY
Dwtails Of Properties

Vehicke Categony GOIDS VEHICLE
Mamig of Driver JOOHAR BIMN BACHD
MHEIGPassport Muember SXANKBEE2A

Contact Mumbar 97110058

Addnnss

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Poge 2 of 14



Mature OF Darmeage
Mo, Of Passanger {Incheding Driver}
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Sketch Plan #2
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Acciden! Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Nera khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact Mo + B3A6G 2323

Fax No + 68411183
Reference «  PAJTR/OL146/2020/NS
Date : 7-Feb-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your Insured Veh No : PC3354D

China Taiping Insurance (5G) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street
#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name : MrAu-Yong Kok Keong Kenneth
Address : 3708 Alexandra Read
#03-04

Singapore 159955

Telephone :  HP 46596736454
Type of Claim :  Third Party Claim
Policy No. . 1700053943-02
Vehicle No : S)S9229E
Model Code . A4 1.4 TFSI 5

Model / Year : Sep-l17

Engine No :  CVND41505

Chassis Mo ¢ WAUZZFFA3HAL1B2415
Mileage a. s

Date In -

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo £ Allan Wu
Accident Date :  6-Feb-20

Place of Accident :  Elip Road To Bishan 5t 21

WIP: 28712




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086949
Tel: 63662323 Fax:!6H41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle 515 9229 E

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
Ta remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear
1 lid kick sensor. Check function and renew /W 5 360.00 ..-’"J

according to damage,

2 SIN S 28000

Toa remave and transfer rear lid's convenience
lock system and wire harness and tail lights.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for
3 tail lights, battery manager, fuse and relay S/IN $ sgo00 7

trays, electrical and audio components,

To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear

lid. Cut out and reweld rear end panelling inner
4 and outer. To repair spare wheel housing. Re- S 4,550.00 Irifﬁﬁ":"
arganise rear crash management components. e
Reinstall all parts removed.
oo Goe
To respray rear bumper, rear lid, hinges, spare -
5 wheel housing and end panelling. To carry out 4 4,000.00 I.ir &L
joint sealer works and stone chip treatment
6 Tocarry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 f

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 9,862.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 6366 2343 Fax; 6E4]1 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, 5]S 9229 E

Damaged Parts & Prices
S5/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 REARBUMPER ~ €& $  2,079.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS S 69.00
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP .~ -4 5 210.00
4 REARBUMPERSPOILER 4R ,~ (T - 5 234.00
5 REARLIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH X N 25 78.00
6 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 845.00
7 REAR BUMPER SEAL H} 2 5 26.00
& REAR BUMPER GUIDESECTION-LH 7 S 41.00
9 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH 5 43.00
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 7 e G 42.00
11 REAR PARKING AID SENSDR-]@/GUTER (PC— 4 M 1ge
12 REAR PARKING AID SEALRING . £ C 4 5 14.00
13 REARBUMPER WIRINGSET . s 633.00
14 BOOTLID CONTROLUNIT 2 5 392,00
15 rearup L~ 01 S 2,496.00
16 REARLID HINGE - LH / RH ,"’ 2.8 432.00
17 REARLIDLOCK  7) 5 217.00
18  LIDLOCK PUSH BUTTON X S N N 5 510.00
19 REAR LID LOCK STRIKER 5 31.00
20 5 193.00

REAR LID FLAP GASKET -~ 4y |

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

: 5 8,585.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Libd Raad 1. Singapoee 4 0BEDS
Tol  BI6R 2323 Fax:GB41 1163

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn Mo. ]S 9229 E
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description 5/Nett Remarks
21  PACKING ADHESIVE . 5 18.00
22 AUDIEMBLEM .~ 5 117.00
23 A4 INSCRIPTION =~ g res 5 90.00
24  TFSIINSCRIPTION 3 90,00
25 REARCROSSPANEL 7 s 245.00
26 CROSS5 PAMEL RETMFORCEMEMT "“';' 5 445 00
27 LEDTAIL LIGHT - LHINNER  “7 5 959,00
28 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH INMER "? 5 28.00
29 LED TAIL LIGHT-RHINNER ~7 3 959.00
30 TAILLIGHT TRIM - RH INNER 7 3 28.00
31 LED TAILLIGHT-RHOUTER ) 5 959.00
32 TAILLIGHTTRIM-RH OUTER 7} s 28.00
33 REARCROSS PANELTRIM 7 5 156.00
34 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR ' 5 £69.00
35  REARLID TRIM PANEL 7 5 310.00
36 LED LICEMSE PLATE LIGHT 7 2 5 195.00
17 ReaRNOPLATE L~ BT S/N S 40.00
38 ACRYLIC SEALANT 7 S/N S 180.00
39 cAVITYWAX ) SIN § 140.00
40  STOME CHIP SIN § 180.00
41 SUNDRIES ‘? 5 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : § 14,951.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 9,862.00
GRAND TOTAL : S 24,813.00

Al eharaes are nat inclusive of G5T
Legend © Remarks (DK] = Approsed, Remarks (X1 = Mgt approved
Spare parts are Speclal Metl.
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Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For ingpection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Morah Khai at
Tel:6T68 9828 for appointment.
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Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




